Lewiston-Porter Central School District

Human Resources Department

NA-11
Memorandum
Date: July 29, 2019
To: Paul Casseri
From: Patricia Grupka
Subject: Approval of expenditure from repair reserve

This memo serves as a request for the approval to expend $117,512 from the repair reserve to resurface the
tennis courts. The resurfacing while not under warranty is supposed to last five years, as opposed to other
alternatives that last one year.
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